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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 9:54 AM

To: assignments@tkkauto.mm; Admin-D (LkKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SRSTP.8629.19.CM Our ref 19/19/19/VC05/022746 Accident imy
6735047 and SLQ6899C on 02/12/2019 [External General]

Attachments: 22746 TP SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Lonpac External - General
Dear Nivitha

Attached is the TP survey report. Please conduct paper survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel :

65) 6296 2706

(65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax:

o g

The all @8 lonpac.com.sg

Experbence It Now »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: ONG LI LI

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 10:40 AM

To: 'Ong & Shan LLC' <ongshanllc@gmail.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com; '‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-
d@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SRSTP.B629.19.CM Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022746 Accident inv GZ3504Z and SLOG68B98C on
02/12/2019 [External General]

Lonpac External - General
Without Prejudice

Dear Evelyn

We are not agreeable with your list of proposed surveyor and we shall appoint LKK Auto
Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the survey.

Dear Nivitha

FYA

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
1



300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse

Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all §#&&) lonpac.com.sg

Exparience it Mow »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.
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Data OFf Repar

Exact Location OF A citlaent

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insurec/Policyhalder
MNama 4 R

NRIC No

agistared Ownar

Email Addrass
Mabtile Phona Mo
Alternative Phone Ne
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was baing usad at

hime of accident

Are yiou :'|-4-|r'|r-:_‘I under your own insurance po ICY

for repaic 1o vour vehicle?

¥ Mo, Please stala action 1o be taken
Vehicle Catagary

Insurance Compa ny

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Covarage

Flaat Palicy

Poiicy Mumbar
Coaver Mote Mumber
Dirivar

MNamea of Drver

NRIC Ne

Docupation
bate O Dnvving |
Jdmving Espenignce

Matile W

Fax M

mhiar
Contact Mumbar

Ehtall Addrozs

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

ral Ingurance Assacaton of Sngapore (GIA) for
SO AppeChtion by milgrpsled natles

03272018 180T
0211272019 18:30
ALONG BKT TIMAH RD TWDS UPP BKT TIMAH RD

NGAPORE

SLOBESGE

NG QU WEN ALVIN
ST9es454C

NOEMAIL

TOYOTA
VELLFIRE

PRIVATE USE

WO

THIRD PARTY
FRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANC
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

S101429088-01

E CO-OPERATIVE LTD

H QI ME
SEROAGRTI

(WU QIUMED

10 MONTHS
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Address B4 CHOA CHU KANG AVE 5 801-10
Postooda GBE193

Was ariver an emploves of the Insured's Company NO

It Na, Relationship af the Driver with the Insurad SPOUSE

Vahicle Registration Numbaer of Driver's Ciwn
Vehitla

Insurance Campany of Driver's Own Vehicie *

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accdent COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
Waeathar Conditions DRIZZLING
Road Surface WET

Othar [nformation
Was any fareign vehicle involvad in thiz accident? NO

Kumbear of vehicles u'r.l..mng own vehicle)

invedvad in tha accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NG
Was any injured conveyad |o hospital by

L WD
ambulanca’?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approached by unknown parson(s)
saliching/oMering acclden clabms assistance

=
Q

Mumbar aof Passengers (Inciuding Driver) 1
Detalls of Pallce Action

Wias the accident reported 1o the police? WO
It ¥es Pleasa state which Pallee Station

Was notice of intended Prosacutian civen? M

QO

f Yz against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachmant{s)

Are acoiden! phodos avallable for attachmant? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Romarks' Raasons WITH OWNER

Was thare any audio recarded NDO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicls Registration Number GZas0az

WVehicle MakeMadel/Coloyr

Diatails Of Propertias

Vabicles Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mamea of Criver SHANI NOOR HOSSAN
WRIC Passport Number GHIL38ZTR

Conlact Mambear BSTETATE

R

Insurance Compan ¥ Mame

ature OF Damage

SO D Fagaancer [Ine woimg Liver)
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‘Sketch Plan #2
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PAL'S

PPRAISER PTE LTD
No. | Kald Bukit Ave 6 #01-53 AntoBay (@ Kaki Bulit Shigapore 417883
Tek 31818802 Fac 67471017  Registration Mo: 201000268D

Report Reference : TP/ 12-18014/AY / 2018
Date of Report  : 13 Dec 2019

Ng Ou Wen Alvin

c/o No.1 Soon Lee Strest
#08-04/05/06/07 Pioneer Centre
Singapore 627605

THIRD PARTY SURVEY
ACCIDENT HAPPENED ON 2 Dec 2019

As per your instruction dated 9 Dec 2019 with regard to the above matter. We have
carried out a physical inspection on the said vehicle SLQ 6899 C . We enclosed herewith
our report and findings as follows:

1. VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No : SLQ 6889 C

Model : Toyota Vellfire
Year/ Capacity : 2017/2493
Chassis Mo : AGH300039537
Engine No : 2ARHB31776
Mileage : 70068

Colour : Black

2. TYRES CONDITION

Size Made Balance Bim
FRONT Q/S 235/50 R18 Dunlop 6.00 mm Sport
REAR O/ : 235/50 R18 Dunlop 6.00 mm Sport
FRONT NS : 235/50 R18 Dunlop 6.00 mm Sport
REAR N/S8 235/50 R18 Dunlop .00 mm Sport

Page 1



APPRAISER PTE LTD

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-53 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Smgapore 4178583
Tek 81818302 Fax: 674TI0LT Registration Wo: 201000268D

3. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

At the time of inspection, we noted that the vehicle has sustained an impact damages on the n/s
portion(s). For more detail of the damages, please see photograph aftached.

4. Workshop Address : V-Tech Auto Service
Mo.1 Soon Lee Street
#06-04/05/06/07 Pioneer Centre

Singapore 627605
5. Estimated normal period of repair : 4  working days to complete.
6. Enclosed number of photograph  : 41  copies,

7. In accordance to your instruction, we have Not Authorised repair to the vehicle and the survey
was done on a "Without Prejudice" basis. We hope that this report will be of assistance to you in
dealing with the matter.

8. Should you discover any discrepancy in the report, please kindly notify us within 2 weeks, or the
report will be treated as correct.

Disclaimer

The rates and assessmant of damages as stated in this report Is to be used solaly for legal proceedings In relation to
the surveyed vehicle and the accident in which the surveyed vehicle was involved In. The rates and assessment of
damages must not be used In any circumstances for comparison with other vehicles and/or other accidents in other
legal proceedings.

Page 2



Vehicla No: SLQe6B9S C

T

o

Repaort No: TP/ 12-19014/AY / 2019
D . Workshop's Our Revised
| qwi | rAS fipson Condition Estimation Estimation
List ltems
1 Front bumper Repair $ 1913.00 $
1 Front n/s fender Damage $ 129730 $ 1297.30
1 Front n/s wheel hub c/w bearing Necessary $ 451.40 % 451.40 ¢
1 Front n/s shock absorber Damage § 37760 § 377.60
1 Front n/s knuckle arm Damage $ 40170 $% | 401.70 ~ AL D
1 Front n/s lower arm Damage § 386.80 _$ 386.80
4827.80 2914.80
Discount 25.0% $ 1206.95 § 728.70
3 3620.85 5 2186.10
Special Nett ltems
1 Front n/s tyre-{depreciation) Damage $ 50000 $ _300.00
1 Front n/s sport rim Damage 3 700.00 $ - 700.00 L
L 120000 § 1000.00
Spare Paris Total § 482085 % 3186.10

Page 3




Vehicle No: SLQ 6899 C
Report No: TP/ 12-18014/AY / 2019

LABOUR COS
: Workshop's Our Revised
e e Estimation Estimation
Spare Parts Total ¢/f  § 482085 § 3186.10

1  To remove and refit damage parts, test for proper 5 10000 3§ 40.00
functioning and focus of headlamps.

2 To remove and refit front undercarriage. $ 35000 % 200.00 .

3 To check and re-adjust (Computerized) all wheel 3 200.00 & 120.00
alignment.

4 To remove and replace the above damaged paris, $ 70000 % 500.00
straighten, knock out, realign and repair including '
cut and wield body panels. To re-adjust to the
original position using power tools,

5 To spray paint on the replaced and repaired parts, $ 70000 % 500.00
prepare spray such as masking tape the unaffected
areas with paper, cleaning and sanding of surfaces,
final polishing and waxing are also availabls.

6 To apply undercoating on the repaired and replaced $ 150.00 $ 30.00

panels for rust protection.

Total 3§ 7020.85; % 4576.10

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a
Lump Sum Basis.We have further adjusted the amount
fo a Lump Sum Repair Contract of: ] 3700.00

SDLS: THREE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED ONLY

ualified Appraiser

Page 4



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555

Ref : CS3/LPC18021552/Evfas2-1
oue: 2oz [N
Code: LPC2

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh.  GZ 35042 Veh. Inspected SLQ 6899C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 19/19119/VC05/022746 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 20/02/2020
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAVELLFIRE c.c 2493
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. AGH300039537 Colour BLACK
Odometer 70068 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/50ZR18 DUNLOP 5mm
L/H Front Tyre [235/50ZR18 DUNLOP 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/50ZR18 DUNLOP 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |235/50ZR18 DUNLOP 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  02/12/2019 |Inspection Date 06/12/2019
Survey held at V-TECH AUTO SERVICE
Mo.1 SOON LEE STREET
#06-04/05/06/07 PIONEER CENTRE
SINGAPORE 627605
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408233
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9607188-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE ND. SLQ 6899C
- ; imate By | Our Adjusted
Des Parts Condition Est
Qty cription of Workshop (8) ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 1,913.00 #
LABOUR
1|FRONT N/S FENDER DAMAGED 1,297.30 1.085.00
1|FRONT N/S WHEEL HUB C/W BEARING MECESSARY 451.40 451.40
1|FRONT N/S SHOCK ABSORBER SERVICEABLE a7v 80 -
1|FRONT MN/S KNUCKLE ARM SERVICEABLE 401.70 -
1|FRONT N/S LOWER ARM SERVICEABLE 386.80 .
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,206.95 -384.10
3,620.85 1,152.30
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NI/S TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 500.00 =
1|FRONT N/S SPORT RIM (SN} DAMAGED 700.00 T00.00
1.200.00 700.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFIT DAMAGE PARTS, TEST FOR MOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
FROPER FUNCTIONING AND FOCUS OF HEADLAMPS
TO REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. 350.00 100.00
TO CHECK AND RE-ADJUST (COMPUTERIZED) ALL 200.00 60.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED T700.00 250.00
PARTS, STRAIGHTEN, KNOCK OUT, REALIGN AND
REPAIR INCLUDING CUT AND WELD BODY PANELS. TO
RE-ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT BUMPER.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIRED 700.00 400.00
PARTS, PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MAKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER, CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL POLISHING AND
WAXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE.
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND 150.00 30.00
REPLACED PAMNELS FOR PROTECTION
2.200.00 B40.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,020.85 2,692.30

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC18021552/Evi3s2-1




Fage No..2 of 2
2,150.00

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19021552/Evfas2-1

CHEN TSUE YEE ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE, AMIRTE. AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report ks made solely for the use and benefit of the Clisnt namad on the front page of this Report.




